
Di Darnel & Gore,
1G p C • 1 iA • P.O.Boxl5Ol

roression unreyrng ana ;viapprng Lake C1t3; Florida 32056

March 27, 2019

Isaac & Marlene Hart
570 SW Mandiba Drive
Lake City, FL 32024

Subject: Permit # 37833 - Lot 19, Oaks of Lake City, Phase I - Elevation
Lefte r

Dear Mr. Hart:

Daniel & Gore, LLC has performed a vertical survey on Lot 19, Oaks of Lake City
Phase 1, Columbia County, Florida from a benchmark being a concrete
monument (P.R.M.) at the P.C. of Lot 75, Oaks of Lake City Phase 2 (elevation —

91.745’, NAVD 1988) and have determined the following:

• The Subdivision plat requires the minimum finish floor elevation to be
77.0’.

• The top of the stem wall is at 79.1’, being 2.1’ above the minimum finish
floor requirement.

If you have any questions, please call me.

Sincerely,

q’,tbu11j
Scoff Daniel, PSM

Scott Daniel, PSM Cell: (386) 208-4176 • E-mail: sdaniel@dgsurveying.com
David Gore Cell: (386) 365-0298 • E-mail: dgore@dgsurveying.com

fax: (904) 339-9229


